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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES OFFICE OF CABLE TELEVISION FILM, 
MUSIC AND ENTERTAINMENT RENOVATION PROJECT 

Solicitation No: DCAM-17-CS-0059 

Addendum No.1 
Issued: March 24. 2017 

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on March 24, 2017. 
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 Pre-Proposal Conference Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards (Exhibit 1) 

By: !!:> &l(Jtffe OJ!/}__ 
Brenda'. Allen 

Date: 1 cl'/ !; J 
I 

Chief Contracting Officer 

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICESOFFICE OF CABLE TELEVISION FILM, 
MUSIC AND ENTERTAINMENT RENOVATION PROJECT 

Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0059 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
March 24, 2017 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: =>o~ '-13"1 897-.cS 
Company: __ ~~'------L_:...._-:.r---=-=--_:__:;__;__;:~~?-~'i---:=--------.------:::---
Email Address: e;..~'4w a~c .c.o~ 

Have you registered for the Constant ontact E-Mailing List? YES )If' NO o 
Is your company a certified business ent I:E!ise? , ,YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: t-'\.:=-i' FP E '~~<•-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _,:S=----.--=:::..___ ___ _ 

2. Name: ~'2.-~ S~~lilill\..O Phone: t.O Z. ' ~c.,cg • C...O'-C, 
Company: t.,\l\e-N. .A..f@ OtN 
Email Address: C"e. f\• \o (!i t'\af'\\\ 0.tt"~w \~c. c..~ 
Have you registered fort e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES JC.. NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES• NO o 
Type of services performed: ~-~/Fr eN~lw-1" 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~"""~·~Wt. 

3. Name: Ol+w,0 JtJ,,'tJ,._ Phone: lo"Z- Zf-S'"7y7,J 
Company: /Z{)_~'l-
Email Address: /o!il! ;uo-1()..-' CJij I{) r, ~:s.4~ 1'119 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO r/ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO fif 
Type of services performed: _.L..1'>1=-"'~.q.p:;...___,_O....,..,,.""'~"'ll'l~e~---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ;5..,beo...rl'.r~vfl>...--

4. Name: ~ ~ ~~ Phone: ,2i.i-5€g-911~ 
Company: ~fi>t> {!,J;JrJ ~ 
Email Address: "'3/t!>'(t:J • t::1= C ~ff &r.!CtifFI · U "t-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? Y S o NO a/ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: -?~;C Jtttf'>.Cqs~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?u-8 · 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMA IL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICESOFFICE OF CABLE TELEVISION FILM, 
MUSIC AND ENTERTAINMENT RENOVATION PROJECT 

Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0059 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
March 24, 2017 

l
\ J O Sign-in Sheet 

Name: JA! I" 'h-J ( Phone: 1fl !, . d-tJ ~ , S3 l{ J 
Company: ~ ' ~ ~ ~ 
Email Address: ~~.kCi"'f(ArkLJbJ, Cl?LA....... 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~Ct.h: ·kcb lli11.~ '"'=~ -
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontradtor? S U.. ~ \ 

Name: fl V tJ v f,, J"~ Phone: 2o ~ - C,( 0 -Cf St" ~'f 
Company: J.(A-(Go ~o <-t.A7 £,£> Jf'J C-
Email Address: .Qi.q:?l?cn1:14' fi.,4--Cc,,otJ.4504A-t&.8 · ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Cl/ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Co/ NO o 
Type of services performed: Q~t:c,/\.,.J fb,v t W · 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pr2.1 LMJl: 

YES ·~O o 
YES ~NO o 

4. Name: Phone: 't-01--·~5·_ q;q7 

Company:_--==:..o='-"=-.....<::>L..+P~--->-<:~CL..<...-.---+-<~------~ 
Email Address: c, -or.J , 
Have you registered for e Constant Contact E-MaiJ.ing List? NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? NO o 
Type of services performed: _6_. V-_·-------=,---,-----­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? fu 'r....,t.. 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
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DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICESOFFICE OF CABLE TELEVISION FILM, 
MUSIC AND ENTERTAINMENT RENOVATION PROJECT 

Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0059 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
March 24, 2017 

1. Name: 
----'~~~---t--~--~ 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Company:_--l<::.~:.....1£.-=->-'-1--l.,µ-~....L...lo..!..!....:!....;::..\-~LI.L.~:.L4£---~--­
Email Address: 

---+--f->'~-=>o=--.;..c.....;""--"'=-HCJ£..U,£;....L.'""V-'--'-'"-"-'"""-'-.:.u..aCL-L __ _ 

Have you registered for · 1e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO Q-""'' 

Is your company a certified business enter]rise? NO o 
Type of services performed: _____ (.~"f:(1.~C,=--------,--=-.,..,-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? pru7'//l.,.(;;/ 

Name: ~MAl?~JJ\V V · S?trCTSU\ Phone: dOO · 2:60 ,q:-::,£q 
Company: J::-l V.5 ~ ~TRA r Ticl\,:> Ga:iJ.\.PkN~ 
Email Address: 01Vmt.lslo4. Q.VeyZ'W() .Y)E'.\=T 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES llJ/ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 01/ NO o 
Type of services performed: [~ eYlel(a~ ( (?Vi hu,cJr.'V\.Q. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Na :o 
Name: ~-K" ~ Phone: }!;,\ - :. J, b - Z..".:!-1.o 
Company: M~ u~ \~ 
Email Address: \M.O.--'k- 4?? d\M..,u~.e~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ,t. 
Is your company a certified busin.ess enterprise? YES o NO s­
Type of services performed: _f\A~cfi~'~"~!li=~a...>~t-L~AA-~---------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~-=-u=k-=------

Name: 
--u......::........~L___-,JL-1£.,":.:..JW~r<=-....,....---t--~ 

Company:_~~,,___~=------'>.p.<-'"r'-'"'-'-'--z+-~~ .......... '-=--------~ 
Email Address:__._..L...:::.>Ll<.=!.-,~-""--'"<.>o'""""".L.p.1£.>....:......~---------
Have you registered for th Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: -1-'frv?--=-=C<"'-h"'"'~=·=-=-----...-------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~iJI)~~------
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICESOFFICE OF CABLE TELEVISION FILM, 
MUSIC AND ENTERTAINMENT RENOVATION PROJECT 

Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0059 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
March 24, 2017 

1. Name: ~c::)t) - 03G(.p 
Company:_,__,__~+-L.+.31!<....l'-""""""---L-..::....3<..-----~--..._---
Email Address: .S ~/'..A (. • C:::: O"W" 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- ailing List? YES St!' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES [JY"" NO o 
Type of services performed: ~(, (\...f N\ I C a ""'- \ t ,... <. +o C 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

2. Name: Br~o.~ Ka.Le.W\.~ Phone: 20"2.~~l"Z'"'<f?B8'Z­
Company: ~ ~']e 
Email Address: W\.tlele c\l\.Of"e.. 6 e pa~~ - ~ t.<.C-· o.<?WJ. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES iiY' NO o 
Type of services performed: 6r~aJ l?,v .. d·r~vt 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~k~~~· J?..-~-----

3. Name: :fe.f-C. C.(}.,\f\ ~7 Phone: ::2'10-7(, 5 -8 <\I 3 
Company: Po.-19 ~ 
Email Address: · - i I\. c._ <:> 

Have you registered for the onstan act E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES W- NO o 
Type of services performed: -~t~t~~~~·ft_1U\J~\ ___ _______ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---=b=crl--'-""h.__ ___ _ 

4. Name: itese..10AncM <J)ew/'f.J- Phone: io 2-ror- ..5 646 
Company: 6r1& e n1\) YV'- Gvo u fl 
Email Address: _¥.,dew ,"+t-@' e113en .: u rv1 ~yovp ta W'-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Rf NO o 
Type of services performed: __._t1-'--=--€-'P ____________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .>v):, to r1 /yt{ c...to, 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICESOFFICE OF CABLE TELEVISION FILM, 
MUSIC AND ENTERTAINMENT RENOVATION PROJECT 

Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0059 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
March 24, 2017 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name:___,_,,-'-=~~CJ..L.=:...:._;,.c....;....:-,_--- Phone: Z.Dl -S'U-:Y]J,1-
Company: 
Email Address: u u...ti lM-OOrn 
Have you registe d for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO t.ef' 
Is your company a certified busines,s enterJ>rise? YES u;y' NO o 
Type of services performed: ff- ti f:= 11?.tloco..htM ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subc~ntractor? ~ 

Name: f<() IA,~ eo~~ Phone: u 2..-- 2.1 If'-~ IJ d7 
Company: ~"' " "'-#- ~ 
Email Address: bo,,..( '-'-C:.. .i o11. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact -Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? o 

Type of services performed: ------'r'--C---"------~------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _____,{1f--'J/I~·-"~------

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ --------

Company: ______________________ _ 
Email Address: ----------- ----- ------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - - ---------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ ------ --

Company: ____ __________________ _ 
Email Address: 

--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
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MARK BARGAS 
Vice President Of Construction 

~ ......... n •• ,. ••• 
~---····--· ...... DESIGN • BUILD • MANAGE 

~ 202- 434-8728 

GREGG W. SPAGNOLO, PE D•i 20 2- 368-6066 
Partner • Gregg.Spagnolo@No1thArrowlnc.com 

~ www.NorthArrowlnc.com 

1200 G Street NW, Su ite 800, Washington, DC 20005 

OPaige Industrial 
Services, Inc. 
Jeff Carney 
Master E/ectncan 
3301 Hubbard Road, Landover MD 20785 
Phone: (301) 386-0877 Fax: (301)386-0974 
Cell: (240) 765-8913 
Email: carneyj@palge-inc.com 

www.palge-inc.com 

MBE/CBE 

Construction - Construction Management - Technical Services 

Office : (202) 505-3646 
kdewitt@enge11 iumgro1Jp.com 

engeniumgroup.com 

1017 0 Street NW 
Washington, DC 20001 

Kesew DeWitt PE 

Senior Associate I Senior Electrical Engineer 

-~ ... 
BEl\NETT 

GROUP 

Hamilton Court Kolar Bowen 
1230 3 1st Street, NW 

Washington. DC 2000 7 

Tel: 202-62 5-333 0 
Fax: 202-337-047 5 
Cell : 202-215-730 7 

kbowen@bennettgroupdc.com 

DESIGN 8UIL0° 

GENERAL CCNTRACTCRS
0 

KUNLE TOBUN IAIAJ(CCMI CF"F"ICE: !2021 61 a 9544 

(PRESIDENT) CELL: (30 11 452 5 1 1 g 
EMAIL: KT@KATCCJABBCJCIATEB.CCM 

WEB: WWW.KATCCABBCJCIATEB.CCM 

1227 IJCCC HCPE Re • ., ANACCBTIA., B.E:., WABHINllTCN DC ,. 20020 

MATTHEW A. MERTON 
VICE PRESIDENT 

P.O. Box 3570 
Capitol Heights, MD 20791 
(301) 336-7900 
matt@almerton.com 

9011 East Hampton Drive 
Capitol Heights, MD 20743 
Fax (301) 499-1185 
Cell (202) 437-2067 



Natarajan V. Satish, P.E. 
President 

NVS Construction Company 

1818 New York Avenue NE, Suite 214AB 
Washington, D.C. 20002 
Phone/Fax; 202/832-1838 
Email: nvsatish4@verlzon.net 
Website; www.nvsconstructioncompany.com 

~ 
BROUGHTON 
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC 

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 20019 
0: 202-589-0066 
F: 202-589-0067 
C: 207-409-4624 

807 E. Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
0: 410-244-5508 
F: 410-244-5509 

TAI PHAM, aAIA, LEED AP BD+C, GGP 
Architectural Designer/LEED Coordinator 
tpham@broughtonconstruction.com 

"""' .. ,,. ...... ----··· T••.w• .... _. • ...,..,. 
DESIGN • BUILD • MANAGE 

\: 202-434-8728 

ERIC R. HENRY, PE, LEED AP O» 703-489-8858 
Portner • Eric,Henry@NorthArrowlnc.com 

ID www.NorthArrowlnc.com 

1200 G Street NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20005 

U.S. Office Solutions 
Business Redefined. 

Yelake Meseretu 
Business Development Director 

a a 

O Paige Industrial 
Services, Inc. 
Brian Mclemore 
Estimator 

CBE LSZ5168062014 
MDOTIMWM 

2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017 
Telephone (301) 386-08n Fax (202) 832-8884 

Email: mclemoreb@paige-inc.com 

www.paige-inc.com 

Construction - Construction Management - Technical Services 

Glenn Johnson, CxA 
Vice-President 
glenn.johnson@edg2.com 
202.552.3114 
202.285.9825 
10411 Motor City Dr., Suite 550 
Bethesda, MD 20817 
202.466.2222 office 
202.466.2232 fax 
www.EDG2.com 
ISO 9001-2008 Certified ENGINEERING DESIGN GROUP 

~ 
4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 20019 

BROUGHTON 
CONST'RUCTIONCOMPMSY. LLC 

JEFF PLOTZ 

0: 202-589-0066 
F: 202-589-006 7 
C: 443-842-0686 

807 E. Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
0:410-244-5508 
F: 410-244-5509 

Pre-Construction Manager 
jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com 


